
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 11:14 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DBP locations

Flint DBP

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 10:00 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: DBP locations

Adam,

We did find an additional 4 sites for TTHM & HAA5 monitoring. I went back and looked at the data used to determine our sites for Stage 2 DBP implementation. We will be using the available sites that had the highest levels of TTHM & HAA5.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 8:46 AM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Morning Mike, we wanted to make sure you found an additional 4 sites (8 total) for TTHM & HAA5 monitoring that is due by the end of May. Let me know.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571